

From: Kirby.Munroe [Kirby.Munroe@acstestlab.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 9:37 AM

To: tei@timcoengr.com

Subject: SUBJECT: MARS COMPANY - FCC ID: SJS-380111HP - REFERENCE: JOB 464UC7
SUBJECT: MARS COMPANY - FCC ID: SJS-380111HP

REFERENCE: JOB 464UC7

The following is a response to the request for additional information for the above referenced product and job number.

Part 15.35(a): Test report sections 7.4.1 and 7.4.2. describes the use of a QP detector. Please explain compliance with the PK measurement requirement as stated in the "NOTE" of section 15.35(a). Was the device modified for continuous operation during testing of this pulsed modulated device? The PRF appears to be >50ms (i.e. 4s).

Response: The device was modified for continuous transmission for testing purposes. Therefore the use of a QP detector was justified and compliance with the PK measurements according to Part 15.35(a) not applicable.

Best Regards,

Kirby Munroe

Manager of Wireless Certifications

Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc.

kmunroe@acstestlab.com

(770) 831-8048 x230

www.acstestlab.com

*****CONFIDENTIAL*****

This e-mail and any attachments may contain information which is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise protected by law. The information is solely intended for the named addressee (or a person responsible for delivering it to the addressee). If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete it from your computer.